From: Hoover, William J.

To: ATF iMelson, Kenneth E.; Chait,
Wak RS Mchermond. James E.- McMakon, Wiliam &

ccC: ATF :

Sent: 3/31/2011 10:25:53 AM

Subject: Re:! DP

Let's meet at 11am re this. My office.
Thank you!

Billy

William J. Hoover
Deputy Director

BureaiLof Alcohol. Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives
ATF
From:: ATF !
To: ATF Melson, Kenneth E.; Hoover, William J.; Chait, Mark R.; McDermond,
James B 1veMaRan: WIlTam G, 22727
Cc: ATF i
Sent: Thu Mar 31 09:56:09 2011
Subject: DP

See below. Let me know how you would like me to respond.

% ok ok K K ok K

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named
above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified
information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval.
Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is
strictly prohibited.

From: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

To:| ATF McDermond, James E.

Cc: Burton, Faith {SMOY: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO): Pope, Amy (CRM) ; Colborn, Paul P (SMO)
Sent: Thu Mar 31 09:36:17 2011

Subject:: DP

Jimand: ATF

| hope you are doing well. Asyou know, the State Department received a request from Sen. Grassley regarding
AAG Breuer’s trips to Mexico and discussions of gun trafficking. i DP

DP
DP

DOJ-FF-21534



Many thanks,

Molly

Molly Gaston

Office of Legislative Affairs
U.S. Department of Justice

Office: (202)305-9134 | Cell: (202) 532-3346

<<10 Mexico 4906.pdf>>
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